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Gary, Aaron

From: Simatic, Kurt
Sent:  Friday, May 13, 2005 4:05

To: Gary, Aaron
Subject: FW: AB 386 and SB 197
Aaron:

Can we make the following changes to AB 386 in a sub amendment or a simple please?

Thanks.

From: Mary Ann Gerrard [mailto:mgerrard@watda.org]
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2005 2:34 PM

To: Simatic, Kurt

Subject: AB 386 and SB 197

Kurt, After discussions with our outside counsel Paul Norman we would like to make

some changes to the lien bill.
First we want to make clear that these changes to 342.22(1) override 422.306(4)

Perhaps some language at the end of 342.22(1) such as "This paragraph applies to all
motor vehicle security interests not withstanding 422.306(4)"

Also we would like change the liability to the owner from $25 to $250. $250 is a more
appropriate penalty.

Should these changes be made as simple amendments or a substitute amendment?

Also would you forward this e-mail to Chris in Harsdorf's office(lI do not have his e-mail)
so Senator Harsdorf can request the same changes to SB 197
THANK YOU,mary ann

05/13/2005
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 386
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 2, line 1: delete “Within ene menth-er-within” and substitute “Within

ene-month-or Notwithstanding s. 422.306 14}: within”.
2. Page 2, line 10: delete “$25” and substitute “$25 $250”.

(END)



